

CITY OF DEADWOOD
PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
June 22, 2023

1. ROLL CALL:

The City of Deadwood Parking and Transportation Committee met Thursday, June 22, 2023, in the Century Room in City Hall. Justin Lux called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Justin Lux, Cory Shafer, Dory Hanson, Kevin Kuchenbecker, Trent Mohr, Tom Riley, Lornie Stalder, Jim Lee, John Rystrom, Misty Trehwella and Andy Goodwin. Commissioner Mike Johnson was present.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: June 8, 2023

Minutes for the meetings on Thursday, June 8, 2023, were approved unanimously by a motion from Ms. Trehwella and a second by Mr. Riley.

3. ITEMS FROM CITIZENS ON AGENDA: None

4. NOTICE TO CONTEST PARKING TICKETS:

- a. **Citation 1154106: Oversize vehicle in the Broadway Parking Ramp:** Discussion. Mr. Goodwin dismissed the non-payment ticket. Motion to reduce the ticket to \$20 by Mr. Riley, second by Mr. Mohr; motion carried unanimously. Some discussion regarding changing the signage a little bit.

5. NEW BUSINESS:

- a. **Residential Parking Permit Application: 38 Denver Ave:** Resident is selling the home and would like to guarantee some parking for the next homeowners. Discussion. Because the request has to come by the homeowner by ordinance, motion to deny as presented by Mr. Kuchenbecker, second by Mr. Stalder; motion carried.
- b. **Residential Parking Permit Application for 15 and 17 Denver Avenue:** There is no off-street parking. Discussion. The tenants of the property, not the homeowner, should be requesting the parking. Mr. Kuchenbecker moved to deny, second by Ms. Trehwella; motion carried.
- c. **Handicap Spaces at the Welcome Center:** Ms. Hanson indicated she has had comments that the handicap spaces are too far away from the door to the Welcome Center. Discussion. Mr. Mohr indicated the ADA doesn't specify the spaces have to be close, they just have to have an accessible route. The request is for the same number of spaces, just located closer to the door. Motion by Mr. Kuchenbecker to add 2 to 3 accessible parking spaces, not expanding into the 4th space on the southwest side of the Welcome Center parking lot adjacent to the highway and leaving the existing accessible spaces that are already there, second by Mr. Mohr; motion carried.

6. OLD BUSINESS:

- a. **No Parking at Taylor/Jackson – Felicia Renard:** Mr. Lux indicated he has spoken with the Martiniskos and Bob, neither are opposed to it. The curb will be painted for no parking. Mr. Kuchenbecker moved to stripe the curb for no parking on corner of Taylor and Jackson across from Ms. Renard’s garage contingent on Bob being ok with it, second by Ms. Hanson; motion carried.
- b. **DHI Subletting Parking at the Days of ’76 Museum:** No one has had a chance to speak to DHI yet on this matter.
- c. **Use of Lower Main for the Days of ’76 Rodeo:** Owners of the slag pile want \$20,000 for use of the same. Days of ’76 agreed to contribute \$5,000 and the City asked BID 8 for \$5,000. Discussion. Safety and security are a big concern in using the Welcome Center lot. This issue will be on the next commission meeting and it will need to be decided by the commission. The original recommendation to allow the rodeo to use the Welcome Center parking lot was based on the information that the slag pile was not available and since it is available, Mr. Mohr made a motion to recommend to the commission not to allow the Days of ’76 Rodeo use of the lower Main lot during the rodeo, second by Mr. Riley. Mr. Kuchenbecker voiced concerns that since the rodeo is being part of the tour and one of the events to go on to the NFR, there will be an increase in contestants. Truck and trailers are pulling off the highway and parking right along the trail. It’s a nightmare and it will only get worse. In his opinion use of the lower Main lot will help to control some of this. Use of the lot will only be Monday through Thursday. The parking lot will be re-opened for attendance on Friday and Saturday. Much more discussion. Motion failed.

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA:

(Items considered but no action will be taken at this time.)

8. ADJOURNMENT:

With no further business for the committee to consider, Mr. Riley moved to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Goodwin; motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,
Rhonda McGrath, Recording Secretary

The next City of Deadwood Parking and Transportation Committee meeting will be held in the City Commission Room at City Hall on **Thursday, July 13, 2023, at 9:00 a.m.**

**** Audio from the meeting is posted on the “S” drive.